Message

From: -7JCDCR [/O=CA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=|

Sent: 11/15/2012 8:36:32 PM

To: McClease, Kelly@CDCR [/O=CA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kelly.McClease]

Subject: Emailing: Custom compounded products for animals and humans by Creative Compounding Center Imlay City, Ml

= BHRT Replacement Therapy

PRIV008556



TErsthart

Thanks for getting the RX o us so quickby, Esther is happy 10 have chicken favor, a3 most of her othar medications have come in
tuna flavor and she dosan't Hke fish,

What are Bio-Tdentinal Hormonas?

Looking Tor natural mathods 10 treat manopausal symptoms? Do you have lower enargy levels and fegs staming? Benafit from a
orivate consuitation.

In Memorium

sne, RPH, founder of Creative Compounding Center, passed sway on Apnt 26,
ted from Wayne Siate Unbversity in 1966, His pharmadist caresr began at

s in Detrolt, He worked at Independent pharmacies and pharmacies he had
en 1980 and 1999, Loving compounding, he and his wife Chen opened
nding Center in Lapesr, Michigan in 1998, They moved thelr business 1o

S and bulll @ state of the art compounding b when they outgrew their

el mg}&f&;
Jerry was activaly imvobed in business and community activities, He was a mamber of Holy
Redesmer Lutheran Church in Dryden, ML and belonged o IACP, PCCA, ACA, BN, Imiay City
Historical Soclkedy, Me was the President of the Almont Historical Sodaty.

Compounded Products

We specialize in making presoriptions for all kinds of patients, Different patients, whether human or
animal, have different nesds. We can greate individual doses and transform tablets and capsules into
a liquid form for the patient who has trouble swallowing pllls, The liquid medication can also be
favored with one or more than 150 ditferent favors, such as cotton candy, strawberry, or grape.
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{Other medications can be changed into topical rather than oral dosages, such as ibuprofen mades inlo
a cream for arthritis, You can apply i o the area in pain instead of taldng 1 and getting an upset
stomach.

For children, we make rapid-dissolve tablets, or a lollipop or gummy bears with the medication In
it. For patients with allergies, we can greate prescriptions that use different fillers and can be dve and
preservative free based on the patient’s need.

We specialize in pet prescriptions. Dogs, cats, and larger animals use human medications, but in
different desages. Animal medications are made i capsude, topleal, or Hquid form and we can Havor

]

the liquids with delicdious "animal” flavors.,

Please use the color code below to assist in vour search,  This is a st of some of the things we can
make, Call 1-800-072-2177 i vou do not see the medication vou nesd; we probably can compound §
o fit vour neads. Thank You

COLOR CODE

Teterinary

ACETAMINOPHEN SUPPQOSITORIES
ACYCLOVIR LIP BALMS

ANTIBIOTIC SUPPQSITORIES
ANTIBIOTIC TROCHES

APOMORPHINE TROCHES

BENFOCAINE/TETRACAINE ORAL GEL

CALCIUM AND ‘%ﬁ?ﬁ%MEN D3 CAPSULES
CAPSATCIN CHREAM

CHLORHEXDINE ORAL SOLUTION
CLINDAMYCIN TOPICAL SOLUTION

CLONIDINE CAPSILE
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DENTAL BLEACHING GEL

DHE NASAL SPRAY

DIAZEPAM SUPPOSITORIES OFR RECTAL GEL
DICLOFENAC PEDIATRIC SUPPOSITORIES

DIMENHYDRINATE TRANSDERMAL GEL

DIPFHENHYDRAMINE TRANSDERMAL GEL

HALOPERIDO TRANSDERMAL GEL
HYPO-ALLERGENIC PRODUCTS{SHAMPOGO)
IBUPROFEN TRANSDERMAL GEL

INDOMETHACIN THANSDERMAL GEL
IPATROPIUM BROMIDE INHALATION SOL.

KETOPROFEN TRANSDERMAL GEL
LORAZEPAM TRANSDERMAL GEL
MELATONIN CAPSULES

MOISTURIZING LIP BALMS
MORPHINE SLOW RELEASE CAPSBINES
MORPHINE SUPPOSITORIES
MORPHINE TRANSDERMAL GEL

NAPROXEN TRANSDERMAL GEL
NEOMYUIN EVE DROPS
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MYSTATIN LOLLIPOPS
OXYCODONE SLOW RELEASE CAPSULES

PRESERVATIVE & DYE FREE PHERCRIPTIONS

PROPANGLOL LIQUID
PROSTAGLANDIN INTRAURETHAL GEL
PROSTAGLANDIN E1 INIECTABLE

PROSTAGLANDIN/PAPAVERINE /PHENTOLAMINE INJECTABLE,

HETINGIC ACID CREAMS
SALBUTAMOL TNHALATION SOLUTION
SALIVA STIMULANT SOLUTION & TROUCHES
SCOPOLAMINE TRANSDERMAL GEL

SUNBURN GELS/SUNBLOCK/SUNSOREEN

TETRACAINE LOLLIPOPRS
TITANIUM DIQXIDE /ZINC OXIDE SUNBLOCK

ULTRASOUND GELS

VITAMIN D3 CAPSULES

ZINCE PYRITHIONE PSORIASTS SPHAY & SHAMPOO

5-A5A AND STEROID ENEMAS

PLO GELS: We can compound special topical gals 1o ald In the administration of medications and 1o apply logsl
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ArEas 35 needad,

{ Emall this page 1o & fend |
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Message

From: _@CDCR [/0=CA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHFZBSPDLT)/CNzRECIPIENTS/CN=_

Sent: 11/26/2013 7:06:50 PM

To: McClease, Kelly@CDCR [/O=CA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kelly.McClease]

Subject: Emailing: Buy Pentobarbital With Cod Online, Cheap Pentobarbital For Sale No Prescription Req/1 of many online
sites
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